AMER MOHAMMED OMER ABDALLAH

Software developer

Address: 7400 Jabal Al malsuniyyah, Al safa. Jeddah, Makkah Saudi arabia

Phone: +966549740058

Email: amermohammed928@gmail.com LinkedIn: /in/amermohammed928

Github: /amerblackbird

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I am a software and DevOps engineer, capable of working with a variety of technologies, software solutions, and managing databases. A valuable team member who has experience diagnosing problems and developing solutions. I'm always looking forward to a software development or DevOps position to use and develop my software development or DevOps skills and knowledge gained in employment.

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

PROFESSIONAL ABILITIES

- Excellent software development knowledge, including programming languages, databases, operating systems (Linux-based environments), data structures, and algorithms.
- Strong Experienced in python, dart, JavaScript, typescript, Kotlin, and Java SE.
- Strong experience in native Android and Flutter framework development.
- Experienced with all phases of mobile app development from prototyping to publishing to the App Store or Google Play.
- Strong experience in MVC/MVVM design patterns.
- Experienced with all phases of websites development from designing to deploying.
- Good experience with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, bootstrap, jQuery.
- Experience in React/Nextis frameworks.
- Experience in Odoo integrations with other systems and mobile applications.
- Good experience in writing unit tests and testable code.
- Excellent experience in RESTful APIs development and connecting mobile applications to back-end services and Google Firebase integration.
- Good Experience in developing microservices using Nodejs (Nestjs framework), Redis, Elasticsearch.
- Excellent experience in SQL databases (MySQL, PostgreSQL) and NoSQL databases (Mongodb).
- Knowledge of Docker and application deployment by using CI/CD.
- Excellent ability to learn and implement new concepts in programming and programming languages.
- Good experience in wireframing and UI design using Adobe XD.

PERSONAL ABILITIES

- Capable of working within specific timelines and deadlines.
- Ability to collaborate on work.
- Working in high pressure situations.
- Excellent communication skills.

CAREER HISTORY

FULL-TIME TECH LEAD AT SMART SOFRWARE (SAUDI ARABIA)

Jan 2022 - now

- Analysis project, define task and technologies.
- Develop website.
- Develop mobile application.

FULL-TIME TECH LEAD AT ETHRAA ALHAYAT (REMOTELLY)

Jan 2022 - now

- Analysis project, define task and technologies.
- Develop website.

FULL TIME SOFTWARE DEVELOPER AT EXPERT(SUDAN TEAM)

July 2019 - March 2021

- Develop mobile applications.
- Maintain and enhance existing mobile applications.
- Define and build secures RESTful APIs to connect Android applications and other clients to Odoo systems in addition to consuming these APIs.
- Define and build APIs connectors to connect Odoo systems to other back-end services. Design Odoo reports.
- Design, develop and maintain websites.

FREELANCER

March 2021 - Dec 2021

Developing mobile applications.

Define and build secures RESTful APIs to connect Android applications to web services and consume these APIs.

PART-TIME MOBILE DEVELOPER AT MBS

Mar 2018 - Oct 2018

Develop mobile application.

TEACHING ASSISTANT, WEB DEVELOPER AT SUDAN UNIVERSITY

Mar 2018 - Jun 2019

Teaching Java programming language and developing a website for university alumni.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR DEGREE, SUDAN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 2017

Honors bachelor's degree in computer systems and network of Sudan University of science and technology, collage of computer science and information technology.

REFERENCES

Eng. Mohammed Saifaldeen

Founder Simecode, +249923049124

Eng. Fatima Mohammed Tom

Project Manager at Expert Technology, +249912378202